Karen Blue (adpce.ad)

From: Kimberly Davenport (adpce.ad)

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:17 PM AFIN: 72-00144

To: Ryan Hayden (adpce.ad); Christopher Krou (adpce.ad) || pmT#: 0290-S4-R2

Subject: FW: Waste load fire at Eco-Vista Class 4 Received
By Karen Blue at 3:53 pm, Aug 7, 2023
DOC ID#: 84422

FYI TO: RH>FILE <KMB

Kim Davenport | Solid Waste Inspector Supervisor

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Land Resources
Regulated Waste Program

5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0586 | c¢:501.837.6911 | e: davenportk@adeq.state.ar.us

ARKANSAS

ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

From: Reynolds, Jodi [mailto:jreyno10@wm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:16 PM

To: Jason Gilkey (adpce.ad) <jason.gilkey@adeq.state.ar.us>; Kimberly Davenport (adpce.ad)
<Kimberly.Davenport@adeg.state.ar.us>; Jarrod Zweifel (adpce.ad) <Jarrod.Zweifel@adeq.state.ar.us>; Jay Ellis
(adpce.ad) <Jay.Ellis@adeq.state.ar.us>; Heinz Braun (adpce.ad) <Heinz.Braun@adeq.state.ar.us>; Stephen Ratley
(adpce.ad) <Stephen.Ratley@adeq.state.ar.us>; Small, Blake <bsmall@wm.com>

Subject: Waste load fire at Eco-Vista Class 4

Good afternoon! Blake Small just notified that an individual brought in a personal boat for disposal at Class 4,
and as they were unloading the boat, it ignited and caught fire. The boat was not at the workface, but was being
unloaded in a separate area so not to impede the Class 4 traffic flow. The landfill operators extinguished the
fire immediately with water and soil. The Tontitown Fire Chief, Mark Ramsey, was in the area and came to the
site in response, but the local fire department was not needed.

The site manager is collecting information from the disposers of the boat. The boat was left at the landfill in a
segregated area and will be placed in Class 4 once deemed safe.

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information.
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